

2026-07-14

Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro

Shirley Walsh
Email: shirleywalsh@nlh.nl.ca

Newfoundland Power Inc.

Dominic Foley
Email: dfoley@newfoundlandpower.com

Consumer Advocate

Adrienne Ding
Email: ading@odeaearle.ca

Industrial Customer Group

Paul Coxworthy
Email: pcoxworthy@stewartmckelvey.com

Dear Sirs/Madams:

Re: Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro - Application for Approval for Phase II Additional Early Execution Capital Work for the Avalon Combustion Turbine - Review Schedule

The above-noted application was received by the Board and copied to you on June 19, 2026. The Board has set the following schedule:

Filing

Comments from Parties
Hydro's Reply

Date

Tuesday, July 21, 2026
Friday, July 24, 2026

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the Board's Legal Counsel, Ms. Jacqui Glynn, by email, jglynn@pub.nl.ca or by telephone 709-726-6781.

Sincerely,



Mike McNiven
Board Secretary

MM/ml

ecc **Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro**
NLH Regulatory, Email: nlhregulatory@nlh.nl.ca

Newfoundland Power Inc.
Douglas Wright, Email: dwright@newfoundlandpower.com
NP Regulatory, Email: regulatory@newfoundlandpower.com

Consumer Advocate
Justin King, Email: jking@odeaearle.ca
General Email: consumeradvocate@odeaearle.ca

Industrial Customer Group
Denis Fleming, Email: dfleming@coxandpalmer.com
Glen G. Seaborn, Email: gseaborn@poolealthouse.ca